



## Daniel J. Dwoskin

Manager

(212) 903-2875  
daniel.dwoskin@aon.com  
165 Broadway  
New York, NY 10006

## Background

Daniel Dwoskin is a manager specializing in intellectual property litigation at Elysium Digital. Daniel has consulted as a technical expert on over 25 unique matters, during which he has developed skills analyzing source code; processing, overseeing, and performing analyses of large datasets; developing extensive custom toolsets; drafting expert reports and other court documents; and helping prepare for depositions.

Daniel graduated from the University of Illinois Urbana Champaign with a B.S. in computer science and mathematics and previously interned at ITN Networks where he worked on web development and database management. Daniel has experience developing in Java, C, C++, Python, SQL, PHP, Haskell, x86, MIPS, and Verilog and has worked on projects related to database management, content similarity detection, source code quality analysis, web scraping, multithreaded programming, digital forensics, designing algorithms, computer architecture, and security.

## Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Manager, 2022 – Present
- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Senior Consultant, 2020 – 2022
- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Consultant, 2019 – 2020
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Consultant, 2018 – 2019
- ITN Networks, LLC, Web Development and Database Management, 2016
- ITN Networks, LLC, Network and Computer Management, 2015
- Wayne Electrical Supply Co., Warehouse Manager Intern, 2014

## Education

- B.S., Computer Science and Mathematics, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 2017

## Testimony

- *American Clothing Express, Inc. et al. v. Cloudflare, Inc. et al.*  
U.S. District Court, Western District of Tennessee, Case No. 2:20-cv-02007  
Submitted declaration on behalf of American Clothing Express, Inc. and Justin Alexander, Inc.  
(represented by Kagen & Caspersen) in a copyright matter involving product photos, 2023.